Cleary, Marie <mcleary@wellesleyma.gov>
RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Mon, 9 Mar 2020 22:01:33 +0000

Hello Emiliano,

We were the host site for this training. The agency that ran the
training would have those materials.

Best,

Marie Cleary

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2020 5:22 PM

To: Cleary, Marie

Cc: Taisha Lazare ; Kade Crockford

Subject: RE: ACLU Public Records Request

[ EXTERNAL EMAIL : This message originated outside of the TOWN OF
WELLESLEY mail system. DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless
you are sure the content is safe. ]

Hello Marie,

We received a record in one of our public records request that shows
that there was a training at the Wellesley PD. Please see attached. Can
you please provide us the materials for that training?

Thank you!

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program



American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website

fSTFEOAEG6Z1 sBMfqFFOCsyKgSMyMKVTIDKmAJdjulihrn86-UOqWCHQnujIFHbkS7ND Zue
Fxwuaq83Uow-ZhuiigeKjdj Y 9fLjWt4MQ,,&typo=1> | Twitter
ass&c=E,1,Q6ilWytqmaazyFv9p250IES59ptjDOuZeyrrdKbC1VNptl1jqdegb6nlhTer71s
kE253IKN4hbsUP99ivB4gRryRDcCeDQacUCvpOKs-fuDutNBI-8zOt3wVI1&typo=1> |

Facebook | Instagram
faclu_mass%2f&c=E,1,Pbj2wdeLXcM1GdAPNHFUrXQNM-WGIvNP1900ax3m7ydryK40M3o
JgHILuG_MBkwJGkbJhUxvrPNZJK9eJve-1YeFaCIfSPwYIalQlcaS3PXTg,,&typo=1> |

Youtube

“Join us to celebrate 100 years of defending freedom at the ACLU

Centennial Gala on Sat, May 9 — RSVP today!
er&c=E,1,gVCfGIM7iHriR1TUs7RTpEOk4n2Ji3EEHR11X1009U6khVtchyYjCVYK1xN8vaG
5VD1oNI7DxUKgLHD9XHhFalGrY4vSTIxvISIWIJE ly6l,&typo=1>"

From: Cleary, Marie [mailto:mcleary@wellesleyma.gov

]
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 1:03 PM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano >

Cc: Taisha Lazare >; Kade

Crockford >

Subject: RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano,

I spoke with Officer Shore. He does not recall how long the free trial
was, once he received the email to sign up for a paid subscription he
deleted the email and the app.

He stated he did not utilize the app for any of the investigations he
was working on.

We do not have records responsive to the request below.

Regards,

Lt. Marie Cleary



From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org

]
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2020 10:18 AM

To: Cleary, Marie >

Cc: Taisha Lazare >; Kade

Crockford >

Subject: RE: ACLU Public Records Request

[ EXTERNAL EMAIL : This message originated outside of the TOWN OF
WELLESLEY mail system. DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless
you are sure the content is safe.]

Thank you.

Did you use the application? If so, please send us all the records
related to that use.

Thank you.

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Technology for Liberty Policy Counsel

From: Cleary, Marie [mailto:mcleary@wellesleyma.gov
]

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 10:17 AM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano >

Cc: Taisha Lazare >; Kade

Crockford >

Subject: RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Hello,

Officer Shore attended a training class for online investigations and
during the class the instructor mentioned several applications/products
that could be helpful for police investigations.

Officer Shore signed up for a free trial for Clearview. After the
free trial expired they sent an offer for a paid subscription which
Officer Shore did not respond to.



Please let me know if you have additional questions.

Marie Cleary

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org

]
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2020 10:13 AM

To: Cleary, Marie >

Cc: Taisha Lazare >; Kade

Crockford >

Subject: RE: ACLU Public Records Request

[ EXTERNAL EMAIL : This message originated outside of the TOWN OF
WELLESLEY mail system. DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless
you are sure the content is safe.]

Hello Marie,

Thank you for these emails. It appears that the Police Department is
using Clearview. There is correspondence between Brian Shore and
Clearview Al that shows that you received the software and an activation
link. Can you please provide us more details?

Thank you.

Best,
Emiliano
Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website

ydfqqywydXWgmtBW7sd zEUqyF h-P400OJxFGIhOROMangQPITzbWvINkINFTzmIqSyRxETp
tDoeQhbg8Eoc-zijUVnl3rGQZnFIxwChoU,&typo=1> | Twitter
ass&c=E,1,6NgooGgnlgGIjB2EK-hIHyPjletjBdZC77ZnbrrignpWIlzadEQMEM4RW61UXI8



dd f0eTqEdXN965QImyswHHKeP6LPLHzjmsexeRcbQiZVXzgny-p8nVR InBAw,&typo=1>

| Facebook | Instagram

faclu mass%2f&c=E,1,wjsNYzmDEFGdtSx6XRXPorL. XqPzOFeMxZkYkWVigMotRi6BVm4n
XbODpzXo070CwAb8f]-WOMjSpxTIvU9ISICIHICIWd4 ViF 1xof INJSNvSpoMKIsY,&typo=1>

| Youtube

“Join us to celebrate 100 years of defending freedom at the ACLU

Centennial Gala on Sat, May 9 — RSVP today!
er&c=E,1,Px1YoC87pWVF4R9QjaHkqUItJckb3jtGZInn-FIVmMC4fmkhaYKSRbxCz1JKWjBG
27zQTmKZIeF610bK7aNIYU8neMGm1duZMeqe38ddgNfCmyblqlAmA,&typo=1> "

From: Cleary, Marie [mailto:mcleary@wellesleyma.gov
]

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 3:48 PM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano >

Cc: Taisha Lazare >

Subject: RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Good afternoon Emiliano,

Attached are all of the emails responsive to your request amended
request below.

Please acknowledge receipt of this email so I may mark this public
records request as closed.

You have the right to appeal this determination to the Supervisor of
Records under subsection (a) of section 10A of Chapter 66 of
Massachusetts General Law and the right to seek judicial review of an
unfavorable decision by commencing a civil action in the superior court
under subsection (c) of sectionl0A of Chapter 66 of Massachusetts
General Law.

Best,

Lt. Marie Cleary

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
]

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 8:50 AM

To: Cleary, Marie >

Cc: Taisha Lazare >

Subject: Re: ACLU Public Records Request

[ EXTERNAL EMAIL : This message originated outside of the TOWN OF



WELLESLEY mail system. DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless
you are sure the content is safe.]

Hello, Marie.

Thank you for the email. I think that starting with "Clearview" or
"Clearview Al" can help.

Thank you!

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website
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sjMavOKS8G;j7JZLzY URLrBe4z QkFF90gEE-OaNO6b6mAAmEaV2dXZp48,&typo=1> |
Facebook | Instagram
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ohXhuP2yl 6Rqzqm-0MM7S07Q7IB_thI139RPY fBjPN7QKIJFllo7HEaokSw,,&typo=1> |

Youtube

From: Cleary, Marie >

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 12:50 PM
To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Cc: Taisha Lazare

Subject: RE: ACLU Public Records Request



Mr. Falcon-Morano,

I have called your office and left a voicemail message with you to
clarify a question I have regarding the records request.

The Wellesley Police Department has not purchased any facial
recognition equipment or software. There are many different members of
the department that may have received sales emails from companies that
sell facial recognition products.

Could you provide me with the names of the companies you would like us
to include in the email search? A preliminary search for the terms

“facial recognition” has resulted in nearly 3,000 potentially responsive
emails.

It will take a significant amount of time to go through all of these
potentially responsive emails individually to determine which emails
simply contain law enforcement or technology related articles with the
phrase “facial recognition”, sales emails regarding training for “facial
recognition” etc. or which emails were sent from companies that sell
these types of products.

Any clarification you could provide that will assist us in responding
to your request would be greatly appreciated.

Regards,

Lt. Marie Cleary

Wellesley Police Department

485 Washington Street

Wellesley, MA 02482

Phone: 781-235-1212

Email: mcleary@wellesleyma.gov

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org

]
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 3:37 PM

To: Public Records >; Cleary, Marie
>

Cc: Taisha Lazare >
Subject: Re: ACLU Public Records Request

[ EXTERNAL EMAIL : This message originated outside of the TOWN OF



WELLESLEY mail system. DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless
you are sure the content is safe.]

Hello,

There was a typo in the address and that is why it bounced back!

Sorry and thank you.

best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website
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From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 3:35 PM
To: records@wellesleyma.gov

Cc: Taisha Lazare

Subject: Fw: ACLU Public Records Request



Good Afternoon,

I am forwarding this request because it bounced back.

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website
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| Facebook | Instagram
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| Youtube

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 3:34 PM
To: mcleary@welleslyma.gov

Cc: Taisha Lazare

Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,



Please see attached.

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website
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